From: Barkus, Paul

To:

Cc: Mishaan, Jessica

Subject: Public Records Request_Angela Blouin 1993
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 11:22:11 AM
Attachments: Angela Blouin PRR.docx

Good Morning Ms. Flynn,

If you would like to contact me next week, after Wednesday, regarding your public records request, |
would look forward to speaking with you.

Have a great weekend,

Paul
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April 2, 2021

Marcia Fl

Colchester, VT
05446

Re: Public Records Request — Angela Blouin 1993

Dear Ms. Flynn,

The records that you have requested are involved in what remains as an active criminal
mvestigation.

Pursuant to 1 V.S.A. § 317(c)(5)(A), those records are presently exempt from disclosure
by the Attorney General’s Office.

Should you believe that any requested information has been withheld in error, you may

appeal that decision in writing to Deputy Attorney General Joshua Diamond and addressed as

follows:

Joshua Diamond, Esq.

Deputy Attorney General
Office of the Attorney General
109 State Street

Montpelier, VT 05609

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me.
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Sincerely,
/s/ Paul A. Barkus

Paul A. Barkus

Assistant Attorney General
Criminal Division
paul.barkus@vermont.gov
(802) 828.6907






